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December 23, 2016 
 
VIA RESS and COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re: Electricity Distribution Licence No. ED-2002-0556 
 2017 Electricity Distribution Rate Application (EB-2016-0084) 
  
Hydro Ottawa Limited (“Hydro Ottawa”) has reviewed the Ontario Energy Board’s (“OEB”) 
December 21, 2016 Decision and Order for Hydro Ottawa’s 2017 rates, effective January 1, 2017.  
Page 19 of the Decision and Order directs Hydro Ottawa to provide detailed explanations for any 
inaccuracies or missing information contained within its Tariff of Rates and Charges, provided in 
Schedule A, within 2 days.  Hydro Ottawa provides 3 items for OEB consideration.    
 

1. The approved rate rider for the disposition of the Global Adjustment does not contain 
“Applicable only for Non-RPP Customers”.  This phrase has been historically used in Hydro 
Ottawa’s tariff of rates and charges and was used in other Electricity Distributors tariff of 
rates and charges issued December 8, 2016.  Hydro Ottawa believes this phrase adds 
clarity to the rate rider. 
 

2. The approved rate for the Wholesale Market Service does not contain the phrase “Not 
including CBR”.  Including this phrase will provide clarity that the Capacity Based Recovery 
(“CBR”) is not included in the Wholesale Market Service rate.   
 

3. A number was erroneously entered within the Dry Core Transformer Charge schedule on 
page 17 of the Tariff of Rates and Charges.  The dollar value under the column title “Cost of 
Transmission and LV per kW” for the 500 KVA 3 PH, 95kV BIL transformer, has a value of  
-$0.00.  This value should be $11.01.  The totals within the schedule reflect the $11.01 
value and therefore do not require correction. 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require anything further. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Original approved by Gregory Van Dusen 
 
Gregory Van Dusen 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
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cc: Mr. Martin Davies 
 


